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‘}{*in Cordoba, Argentlna, I have agaln reviewed the =
- ‘exchange of  correspondence between our Departments"
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~In the wake of the murder of our Consular Agent_ v

7f{j'relat1ng to . the proposed temporary reduction in DOD
. - official personnel in Argentina.." This step is part’
- ..-of an over-all effort to limit the targets for

. possible terrorlst action against the U.S. mission f"°'“

T in Argentina.. I firmly believe that the wise courseiﬁ?"‘.”" o

‘of action is to support the temporary reductlons whlch

’?a_are recommended by Ambassador Hlll.ﬁdﬁ

The threat to the U S Government personnel in- aial

u:fhrgentina at this time is incontrovertible. The |

fdependents of mission personnel be withdrawn from
-Argentina rather than principals. . However, we believe
~that this measure would not sexrve to lower apprec1ably

"~ intelligence reports referred to in my letter of _ ARG
" 'November 26 to Bill Clements provide graphic evidence i Py

of this: Ambassador Hill, with the endorsement of =
the Embassy's Securlty Watch Commlttee, has adv1sed

'me that terrorism in Argentina remains a great danger to
. our m1551on,‘ In the circumstances, prudence dictates
-.that we reduce manning levels throughout the mission to
- the absolute minimum required to conduct essential U.S.

- business in Argentina until the security situation _
improves. We must act now to attempt to avert further
tragedy and not react later to a falt accompli. -

In hls letter Blll Clements proposed ‘that

the mission's vulnerability to terrorist attack.

g Dependents have not been a major target for terrorist

groups in.Argentina. Women and children have been

_loccaSLOnally affected by the v1olence, but only as a”
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hjffresult of phys;cal prox1m1ty to a prlnc1pa1 terrorlst
~target. The only effective action is to diminish the
" number of targets among the. official personnel in

Argentina, especially those considered by the Securlty

~ "Watch Committee to be high risks. ' All military per- .
A._asonnel are consxdered to be 1n thlS category.”
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The spec1f1c reductlons proposed for each mlSSlonu.-.ﬂ"

. .component were carefully programmed by the Ambassador . _
.in conjunction with members of his country team. EANE §
. I understand that the Commander of the MILGRP and’ the o
. DATT participated in these deliberations. It was =~ '~ = ...
agreed that the vital duties of the mission elements - "
could be carried out by the smaller staff which would .
.- remain. Other important work would necessarily be = :
deferred until the security situation permitted the L
"resteratlon of full personnel complements.~ _ ‘

at_the level he deems most advisable in this difficult

- period. . Any absence of unanimity in applylng the :
~ reduction leads to 1nteragency recrimination and under-

mines the Ambassador's leadership. A determination

will have an adverse impact on the morale of other.
mission sections hardpressed to meet work requlrements

jw1th reduced personnel.n'

" In his letter, Bill Clements noted that the u. S.__{'

mllltary accepts assignments in hlgh risk areas as a

. necessary aspect of military service. While I respect. -
" this. fact, it is also.true that the kidnapping ox « My

assassination of a U.S. military officer or enlisted

man  in Argentina would involve even greater diplomatic *
- and political complications than a terrorist act against

a U.S. civilian because of the p0581b1e 1mp11cat10ns of

‘a U.S. mllltary 1nvolvement in Argentlna.

.1 share Bill Clements' concern that thls matter'
be handled in keeping with the mission agreements in

. effect between the U.S. and Argentlna. Although the o
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o It is essentlal that every agency support the‘ ‘i (
- Ambassafor's effort to conduct the mission in Argentina

" by one agency not to reduce its personnel in Argentina’,~°
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record is not clear that the Government of Argentina

3”message'to Buenos Aires instructing the Ambassador
-"and the MILGRP Commander to call on the Minister of

. t0 emphasize their temporary nature. We would then be
‘in a position to effect the proposed reduction of the
. 'MILGRP from 20 to 13. With respect to the DAO, I ..
j,*propose that we move ‘ahead immediately to approve and
gflmplement the proposed temporary reduction from 11 to 7 -
by mov1ng the Attache alrcraft to a nelghborlng country
ffor a tlme. '.-:;J s R T B L TT1

’ was_consulted prior to each reduction in MILGRP
.. personnel from peak levels in FY-68, I agree that it
would be desirable to consult in this instance.

Accordingly, I would appreciate your concurring in a

Defense or his designee to explain.these reductions, and

Let ‘me empha51ze that the Department of State‘-

¢
v

1regards lt -as important to the U.S. interest to main- - -
- tain good relations with the Argentlne military. At
“such time as the. terrorlst threat in Argentina dimin-

" ‘ishes significantly, it is fully intended that the

‘MILGRP, and DAO personnel complements be returned to

-normal levels. Meanwhile, Ambassador Hill has urged

- that we not postpone action on this matter any longer.

'31 hope you will agree with me to support his p051tlon.

B wanted you to have thls explanatlon of our view

;:1h ertlng before discussing it with you. I will be
- telephoning you within the next twenty-four hours to

‘-ﬂ:fsollclt your support-

Wlth warm. regards,'f‘f

Sincerely,

Pl a sl g g aglem :fevkobert S. Ingersoli
g T L LAY N Actlng Secretary
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